






 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817-636-2462 | Metro: 817-638-2758 
www.cityofrhome.com cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com  

 

AGENDA ITEM A 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:cityadministrator@


 Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
 Mailing Address:  PO Box 228    

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817-636-2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  
 

  

"Crossroads to the Metroplex" 

Mayor 
Patricia Mitchell 
 
 
City Council 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem,  
Place 1 
Josh McCabe 
 
Place 2 
Michelle Tye 
 
Place 3 
Elaine Priest 
 
Place 4 
Kathy Konegni 
 
Place 5 
Patrick Meehan 
 
 
 
Interim City 
Administrator 
Eric Debus  
 
City Attorney 
Carvan Adkins 
 
City Secretary 
Shaina Odom 
 
Interim Fire Chief 
Michelle 
DiCredico 
 
Police Chief 
Eric Debus 
 
Public Works 
Director 
 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE RHOME CITY COUNCIL  
Meeting Date: Thursday, August 25, 2022 

Regular Session: 6 pm 
Executive Session: Immediately Following Regular Session  

Meeting Location:  Rhome Community Center, 261 North School Road, Rhome, TX 76078 
 
Regular Session: 6 pm 
 
Call to Order and Establish a Quorum –  

Mayor Mitchell called the meeting to order at 6 pm. Council Member Meehan was absent.  

Invocation – Pastor Jeremy Laux   
Pastor Jeremy Laux led the Invocation  
Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag  
Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag  
Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, One state under God, One and indivisible  
 
Public Comments  

1. The Council is not permitted to take action on or discuss any comments made to the Council 
at this time concerning an item not listed on the agenda.  However, a Council Member or 
Mayor may make a statement of fact regarding the item, make a statement concerning the 
policy regarding the item and/or may propose that the item be placed on a future agenda or 
direct the City Administrator to contact the individual to address.  If you are attending the 
meeting via Live Streaming, and you would like to make a Public Comment, you must email 
the City Secretary at citysecretary@cityofrhome.com prior to 4 pm on the day of meeting 
and must identify each subject you plan to present to be recognized. 

2. If the writer of a Public Comment wants someone to read the letter, it will only be read by 
the City Secretary and must be emailed prior (email above) to 4 pm on the day of the meeting.  

3. Public Comments made in person require the speaker to submit the sign-up form to the City 
Secretary prior to the meeting, and the form must identify each subject the speaker plans to 
present.  

4. A statement of no more than 3 minutes may be made. There will be no yielding of time to 
another person. Comments should be directed to the entire Council, not individual members. 
Engaging in verbal attacks, or comments intended to insult, abuse, malign, or slander any 
individuals shall be cause for termination of time privileges and removal from Council 
Chambers.   

• Lisa Ann Wilson – 240 W First Street  
• Ashley Majors – 200 Dogwood Street 
• Shirley Mize – 170 Russell Street 
• Deborah BeCraft – 360 W Second Street 
• JoAnn Wilson – 240 W First Street  
• Donna DeGarmo – 104 Kensington  
• Richard Dean – 315 Oak Court  

 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:citysecretary@cityofrhome.com
mailto:citysecretary@cityofrhome.com


 

August 25, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 

Announcements from Mayor and Council Members  
• September 5, 2022 City Hall Closed for Labor Day 
• September 6, 2022- Bulk Trash Pick-up  
• City Council Meeting September 8, 2022 at 6 pm  
• Planning and Zoning Meeting September 12, 2022 at 6 pm 

Consent Agenda  
All items under this section are recommended for approval for the Consent Agenda.  These items are of a routine nature 
and require only brief deliberation by Council.  Council reserves the right to remove any item on the Consent Agenda for 
further deliberation. 

A. Minutes of City Council Regular Session dated August 11, 2022 (City Secretary) 
B. Minutes of regular Planning and Zoning meeting dated July 11, 2022 (City Secretary) 
C. Swearing in New Rhome Police Officer – Juan Munoz (Chief Debus) 

Council Member Tye made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented, Council Member Konegni seconded 
the motion. Motion passed unanimously. Police Chief Debus swore in new Rhome Police Officer Juan Munoz. 
Public Hearing  

D. Rhome City Council to conduct Public Hearing to hear citizen input regarding the proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 
October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023 

Mayor Mitchell opened the public hearing at 6:44 pm. Deborah BeCraft and Shirley Mize made comments regarding the 
proposed budget. Mayor Mitchell closed the public hearing at 7:04 pm. 

E. Rhome City Council to conduct a Public Hearing on Monday, August 22, 2022, and The City of Rhome City Council 
will hold a Public Hearing on Thursday August 25, 2022 for the purpose of hearing comments regarding a text 
amendment to the City of Rhome Zoning Code that will amend the sections to create the uses of “Brewery” and 
“Small Event Venue”, Defining said uses and permitting said uses within the “C” Commercial Zoning District, and 
to define the use to “Tourist Home (Bed and Breakfast)”; providing a cumulative clause; providing a severability 
clause; providing a penalty clause; providing a savings clause; providing a publication clause; and providing for an 
effective date. 

Mayor Mitchell opened the public hearing at 6:30 pm. Deborah BeCraft and Judge Brian Walker made comments in 
support of the zoning text change. Mayor Mitchell closed the public hearing at 6:37 pm 

F. Rhome City Council to conduct a Public Hearing to consider a replat by the City of Rhome, Texas of two tracts of 
land; one tract being legally described as Acres: 3.600, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR and is located on the SE corner of 
US Highway 287 Northbound Service Road and B.C. Rhome; and one tract of land being legally described as Acres: 
1.253, Lot: 1, Blk: 1, Subd: TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR - just west of Taco Casa located 
at 201 School Road, Rhome, Texas 76078 

Mayor Mitchell opened the public hearing at 6:40 pm. Deborah BeCraft made a comment in support of the replat. Mayor 
Mitchell closed the public hearing at 6:41 pm 
Regular Agenda – Old Business  

G. Discussion and any necessary action regarding the proposed budget for Fiscal Year October 1, 2022 to September 
30, 2023 (City Administrator) 

Council Member Tye made a motion to approve, Council Member Priest seconded the motion. A record vote was taken 
3-1. Final approval of budget will be made on September 8, 2022. 

McCabe – Aye 

Tye – Aye  

Priest – Aye  

Konegni - Nay 

H. Discussion and any necessary action regarding drainage project (City Administrator) 



 

August 25, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 5 

Council member Tye made a motion to approve, Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
Regular Agenda – New Business 

I. Discussion and any necessary action regarding the Proposed Tax Rate for 2022, take a record vote and schedule 
the Public Hearing (City Administrator) 

Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe made a motion to approve the proposed tax rate for 2022, Council Member Tye seconded the 
motion. A record vote was taken, 4-0. Final approval for the proposed tax rate for 2022 will be made on September 8, 
2022. 

McCabe – Aye 

Tye – Aye  

Priest – Aye  

Konegni - Aye 

J. Discussion and any necessary action regarding a text amendment to the City of Rhome Zoning Code that will 
amend the sections to create the uses of “Brewery” and “Small Event Venue”, Defining said uses and permitting 
said uses withing the “C” Commercial Zoning District, and to define the use to “Tourist Home (Bed and Breakfast)”; 
providing a cumulative clause; providing a severability clause; providing a penalty clause; providing a savings 
clause; providing a publication clause; and providing for an effective date. (City Administrator) 

Council Member Priest made a motion to modify the uses in the Commercial Zoning to include “Brewery” and “Small Event 
Venue” with a Specific Use Permit, and to define “Tourist Home (Bed and Breakfast). Council Member Konegni seconded 
the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  

K. Discussion and any necessary action regarding a replat by the City of Rhome, Texas of two tracts of land; one tract 
being legally described as Acres: 3.600, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR and is located on the SE corner of US Highway 287 
Northbound Service Road and B.C. Rhome; and one tract of land being legally described as Acres: 1.253, Lot: 1, 
Blk: 1, Subd: TACO CASA RHOME ADDITION, Abst: A-634 MEP & PRR - just west of Taco Casa located at 201 School 
Road, Rhome, Texas 76078 (City Administrator)  

Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe made a motion to approve the replat, Council Member Tye seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

L. Discussion and any necessary action regarding QT Site Plan (City Administrator)  

Council Member Tye made a motion to approve QT site plan contingent on Tx Dot permits. Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  

M. Discussion and Presentation regarding Prairie Point Development (City Administrator)  

Troy Lewis came in a did a presentation on upcoming Prairie Point Development  

N. Discussion and any necessary action regarding insurance clause on park contracts (McCabe) 

Discussion regarding insurance requirements on park use. City Attorney Adkins said we added the insurance clause for 
large venues like a Circus or Fair, and is not necessary for smaller birthday parties and events, staff discretion. No action 
was taken.  

O. Discussion and any necessary action regarding city park contracts (McCabe) 

Council directed staff to look into rentals for parks  

P. Discussion and any necessary action regarding Rhome facilities (Priest) 



 

August 25, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 5 

Council discussed the city facility options. No action was taken 

Q. Discussion and necessary action regarding Rhome Municipal Ordinance Sec. 1.04.007 Approval of Legal 
Documents. (Mayor)  

Council member Priest made a motion to ratify the contracts. Council member Tye seconded the motion. Motion passed 
3-1 Konegni against.  

R. Discussion and necessary action regarding contract signed August 4, 2022 by Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe and 
former City Administrator Cynthia Northrop. (Mayor)   

Council member Priest made a motion to ratify the contracts. Council member Tye seconded the motion. Motion passed 
3-1 Konegni against.  

S. Discussion and necessary action regarding contract signed August 4, 2022 by Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe and Police 
Chief/Interim City Administrator Eric Debus. (Mayor)   

Council member Priest made a motion to ratify the contacts. Council member Tye seconded the motion. Motion passed 
3-1 Konegni against.  

T. Discussion and necessary action regarding Ordinance 2021-23 approved by Council November 15, 2021 
(Mayor)   

No action was taken 

U. Discussion and necessary action regarding more than one-half million dollars in costs the City of Rhome has 
incurred due to employee resignations. (Mayor)   

Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe read a letter of resignation from former Fire Chief Darrell Fitch and a public post by former public 
works William Osborn regarding the work environment in Rhome. No action was taken. 

Mayor Mitchell left the meeting at 8:10 pm.  

Convene into Executive Session –   

Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe convened into executive session at 8:38 pm 

Pursuant to the following designated section of the Texas Government Code, Annotated, Chapter 551 (Texas Open 
Meetings Act), the Council may convene into executive session to discuss the following: 

V. Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney - pending or contemplated litigation, settlement offer or to seek 
advice from attorney   

• Aurora Policing 
• Production Request 

W. Section 551.072 Deliberation regarding Real Property - purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property if 
deliberation in an open meeting would have detrimental effect on position of the governmental body in 
negotiations with a third person  



 

August 25, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 5 

• 0 East Morris Street  
X. Section 551.074 Personnel – discuss appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or 

dismissal of a public officer or employee, or hear complaint or charge against officer or employee in executive 
session unless officer or employee requests a public hearing 

Y. Section 551.087 – Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations – to discuss or deliberate 
regarding commercial or financial information that the City has received from a business prospect that the City 
seeks to locate, stay or expand in or near the City and with which the City is conducting economic development 
negotiations 

Mayor Pro Tem McCabe reconvened into regular session at 9:14 pm. No action was taken as a result of Executive session.  
Future Agenda Items  
(Agenda items are due by 5 pm on the Wednesday of the week prior to the council meeting) 
 
Adjourn 

Council Member Tye made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Council Member Priest seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously.  

Meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m.   

 

__________________________________________    

Patricia Mitchell,  

Mayor       

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________________  
Shaina Odom 
City Secretary  



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817-636-2462 | Metro: 817-638-2758 
www.cityofrhome.com cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com  

 

AGENDA ITEM B 
 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:cityadministrator@


September 8, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 

Mayor 
Patricia Mitchell 
 
 
City Council 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem,  
Place 1 
Josh McCabe 
 
Place 2 
Michelle Tye 
 
Place 3 
Elaine Priest 
 
Place 4 
Kathy Konegni 
 
Place 5 
Patrick Meehan 
 
 
 
Interim City 
Administrator 
Eric Debus  
 
City Attorney 
Carvan Adkins 
 
City Secretary 
Shaina Odom 
 
Interim Fire Chief 
Michelle Di 
Credico 
 
Police Chief 
Eric Debus 
 
Public Works 
Director 
 
 

MUNITES OF MEETING OF THE RHOME CITY COUNCIL  
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 8, 2022 

Regular Session: 6 pm 
Executive Session: Immediately Following Regular Session  

Meeting Location:  Rhome Community Center, 261 North School Road, Rhome, TX 76078 
 
Regular Session: 6 pm 
 
Call to Order and Establish a Quorum –  

Mayor Mitchell called the meeting to order at 6 pm. Council Member Meehan was late to the 
meeting. Council Member Meehan Joined the meeting during Public Comment 

Invocation – Pastor Heath Van Zandt  
Pastor Heath Van Zandt led the Invocation  
Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag  
Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag  
Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, One state under God, One and indivisible  
 
Public Comments  

1. The Council is not permitted to take action on or discuss any comments made to the Council 
at this time concerning an item not listed on the agenda.  However, a Council Member or 
Mayor may make a statement of fact regarding the item, make a statement concerning the 
policy regarding the item and/or may propose that the item be placed on a future agenda or 
direct the City Administrator to contact the individual to address.  If you are attending the 
meeting via Live Streaming, and you would like to make a Public Comment, you must email 
the City Secretary at citysecretary@cityofrhome.com prior to 4 pm on the day of meeting 
and must identify each subject you plan to present to be recognized. 

2. If the writer of a Public Comment wants someone to read the letter, it will only be read by 
the City Secretary and must be emailed prior (email above) to 4 pm on the day of the meeting.  

3. Public Comments made in person require the speaker to submit the sign-up form to the City 
Secretary prior to the meeting, and the form must identify each subject the speaker plans to 
present.  

4. A statement of no more than 3 minutes may be made. There will be no yielding of time to 
another person. Comments should be directed to the entire Council, not individual members. 
Engaging in verbal attacks, or comments intended to insult, abuse, malign, or slander any 
individuals shall be cause for termination of time privileges and removal from Council 
Chambers.   

• Michelle DiCredico – 202 Cheyenne Trail N  
• Ashley Majors – 200 Dogwood  
• Lisa Ann Wilson – 240 W First Street 
• Tommie Eason - 1107 Mount Lane  
• JoAnn Wilson – 240 W First Street  
• Donna DeGarmo – 104 Kensington Court  
• Deborah BeCraft – 360 W Second  

 

 

Announcements from Mayor and Council Members  

mailto:citysecretary@cityofrhome.com


• Bulk Trash Pick-Up – First Tuesday of Each Month 
Consent Agenda (Estimated 2 minutes) 
All items under this section are recommended for approval for the Consent Agenda.  These items are of a routine nature 
and require only brief deliberation by Council.  Council reserves the right to remove any item on the Consent Agenda for 
further deliberation. 

A. Resolution and Ordinance approving Rate Tariffs between the Atmos Steering Committee and the Atmos Energy 
Corporation (City Secretary) 

Council Member Tye made a motion to approve, Council Member Meehan seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
Monthly Staff Reports and Board Minutes 
All items under this section are for informational purposes only; no action will be taken by Council.   

B. Departments: Administration, Building & Development, Fire Rescue, Municipal Court, Police and Public Works 
(Department Heads) 

Item was tabled until next scheduled council meeting. 
Public Hearing  

C. Rhome City Council to conduct Public Hearing to hear citizen input regarding the proposed tax rate for Fiscal Year 
October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023 

Mayor Mitchell opened the public hearing at 6:26 pm. 
• Steve Knight – 1313 Prairie Point Drive 
• Deborah BeCraft – 360 W Second Street 

Mayor Mitchell closed the Public Hearing at 6:28 pm.  
 
Regular Agenda – Old Business  

D. Discussion and any necessary action regarding Ordinance No. 2022-17 adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year October 
1, 2022 to September 30, 2023, Record Vote Required (City Administrator) 

This budget will raise more revenue from property taxes than last 
year’s budget by an amount of $86,054, which is a 9.67% increase, and 
of that amount $3,563.81 is tax revenue to be raised from new 
property added to the tax roll this year. 

Council Member Tye made a motion to approve the 2022-2023 Budget, Council Member Priest seconded the motion. 
Record Vote: 

McCabe – Aye 

Tye – Aye  

Priest- Aye  

Konegni – Aye  

Meehan - Aye 

E. Discussion and any necessary action regarding Ordinance No. 2022-18 ratifying ad valorem property tax revenue 
reflected in the adopted Fiscal Year October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023 Annual Budget Record Vote Required 
(City Administrator) 



THE TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE REVENUE BY 9.67 PERCENT AND WILL 
LOWER TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 
HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $32.04 

Council Member Priest made a motion to approve the 2022-2023 Tax rate, Council Member Tye seconded the motion. 
Record Vote: 

McCabe – Aye 

Tye – Aye  

Priest- Aye  

Konegni – Aye  

Meehan - Aye 
F. Discussion and any necessary action regarding IT services (City Administrator)  

Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe made a motion for Interim City Administrator, Eric Debus, to execute the contract for IT services, 
Council Member Konegni seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  
Regular Agenda – New Business 

G. Discussion and any necessary action regarding House Bill 2840 (Priest) 

Council Member Priest presented her ideas on removing “If the writer of a Public Comment wants someone to read the 
letter, it will only be read by the City Secretary and must be emailed prior (email above) to 4 pm on the day of the meeting” 
in the public comments section of the agenda. Council Member Priest made a motion to no longer require the City 
Secretary to read public comments. Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

Convene into Executive Session –  No executive session was held.  

Pursuant to the following designated section of the Texas Government Code, Annotated, Chapter 551 (Texas Open 
Meetings Act), the Council may convene into executive session to discuss the following: 

H. Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney - pending or contemplated litigation, settlement offer or to seek 
advice from attorney   

I. Section 551.072 Deliberation regarding Real Property - purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property if 
deliberation in an open meeting would have detrimental effect on position of the governmental body in 
negotiations with a third person  

J. Section 551.074 Personnel – discuss appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or 
dismissal of a public officer or employee, or hear complaint or charge against officer or employee in executive 
session unless officer or employee requests a public hearing 

K. Section 551.087 – Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations – to discuss or deliberate 
regarding commercial or financial information that the City has received from a business prospect that the City 
seeks to locate, stay or expand in or near the City and with which the City is conducting economic development 
negotiations 

Future Agenda Items  
(Agenda items are due by 5 pm on the Wednesday of the week prior to the council meeting) 
 

Adjourn 



Council Member Tye made a motion to adjourn, Mayor Pro-Tem McCabe seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

Meeting adjourned at 6:48 p.m.   

 

__________________________________________    

Patricia Mitchell,  

Mayor       

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________________  
Shaina Odom 
City Secretary  



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817-636-2462 | Metro: 817-638-2758 
www.cityofrhome.com cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com  

 

AGENDA ITEM C 
 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:cityadministrator@


 Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817-636-2462  

www.cityofrhome.com | citysecretary@cityofrhome.com  

 

"Crossroads to the Metroplex" 

Administration by the Numbers – August 2022 
Bank Statement Balances 

Account Name 
Balances as of 
August 2021 

Balances as of 
August 2022 

2019 Bond Checking $4,071.56 $0.00  

Business Checking New Account 2022  $2,416,450.68 

Fire Dept Checking $92,743.83  $64,632.24 

Fire Dept Savings - Quarterly Statement $40,793.32  $ 61,123.00 

General Fund Checking $581,152.73  $352,683.10 

General Fund Savings $270,583.24  $220,246.00  

Hotel Motel Tax $87,488.02  $17.27 

Interest & Sinking $206,432.13  $440,39.97  

LOGIC $964,600.79  $332,173.12  

MC Building Security $335,037.24 $8.09  

MC Technology Fund $16,625.65  $.21  

Meter Deposits $98,492.48  $121,882.30  

Parks & Recreation Checking $30,097.17  $10.29 

Payroll ZBA Account $0.00  $0.00  

Police Grant Account $2836.05 $.55 

Police Seizure Funds $100.53  $2.38 

Rhome Beautification Fund $451.00  $1140.00  

Rolling V $27,578.54 $0.00  

TEXSTAR $71,900.54  CLOSED 

Water & Sewer Checking $59,168.59  $218,480.41 

TOTAL $2,890,153.41 $3,788,849.64  

Per Council’s previous direction to reduce costs and to streamline processes, Staff is working with 
OpenGov to implement consolidated cash by; getting current on bank reconciliation on all accounts, 
updating chart of accounts and opening up a new bank account to accommodate clear demarcation for 
new consolidated cash. Current timeline for going live with consolidated cash is projected to be by the 
end of August, if not a little sooner.    

During the month of September 2021, the following account was closed: 

 TexSTAR Investment – One of the two investment accounts opened to hold proceeds from the 2019 
Bond Election for the EWWTP Expansion Project.  Funds have been drained from this account for 
payment of construction costs.  LOGIC Investment Account is still active and will be used to continue 
paying construction costs through completion of project. 



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 2 of 15 

Fiscal Year Sales Tax Revenue Received 

August 2022 –  

Month 
Received FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 
October $36,761.46  $41,715.19  $55,994.48  $83,748.34  $75,745.64  $87,240.35  
November $39,909.64  $49,257.27  $67,076.39  $75,077.06  $84,636.19   $100,616.96  
December $37,325.73  $55,857.75  $56,827.29  $87,313.44  $69,183.69   $109,601.99 
January $31,401.41  $61,139.42  $49,719.73  $62,703.14  $80,355.58   $112,070.99 
February $47,000.93  $56,030.60  $67,180.35  $81,459.72  $86,432.78   $118,263.75 
March $40,837.42  $46,156.35  $66,853.76  $73,488.63  $56,025.15     $93,857.59 
April  $33,361.07  $38,766.96  $55,814.51  $61,205.25  $71,816.35   $121,488.55 
May $49,987.00  $51,754.08  $52,022.35  $61,014.98  $104,220.79   $134,530.78 
June $43,940.94  $42,538.20  $60,712.41  $71,595.88  $86,028.11   $127,257.66 
July $49,928.81  $46,649.99  $56,382.32  $66,189.23  $99,504.10   $113,283.50 
August $48,878.03  $52,698.74  $89,739.58  $81,658.50  $105,530.55   $135,847.46 
September $30,263.17  $52,300.18  $77,788.90  $75,181.40  $96,366.36   $108,366.36 

Total $489,595.61  $594,864.73  $756,112.07  $880,635.57  $1,015,847.29  $1,362,425.94  

 

  
 

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

$120,000.00

$140,000.00

$160,000.00

Sales Tax Revenue Received by FY

FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 3 of 15 

Requests for Information: 

Calendar YTD Requests for Information  
Requests Received 287 
Pending / Open   42 
Sent for Attorney General Opinion (RFO) 26 
Complete / Closed 219 
Requestor Fees – in an effort to streamline, responses less than 50 pages 
will be emailed to the requestor to reduce supply costs and staff time 

$6.00 

Approximate Staff Time  166.5 HRS 
Approximate Supply Cost  $9 
Approximate Staff Cost  $4160.50 
  

 

 

 
 

2022-183 Ruby 
Sargento 

1-Aug 8/15 I am requesting a list of all residential 
properties in the city of RHOME that have had 
Fire Damage any time between  July 1, 2022 
and July 31, 2022. I only need the property 
addresses. I do not want any other information 
regarding the fire damage.  

20 8/5 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

ORR Number of Requests 2022



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 4 of 15 

2022-184 Ruby 
Sargento 

1-Aug 8/15 I am requesting a list of all residential 
properties in the city of RHOME Grass/Weed 
code violations any time between  July 1, 2022 
and July 31, 2022. Kindly make sure that the 
response list will only include High or Tall 
Grass/Weed Code Violations. I only need the 
property addresses. I do not want any other 
information regarding the code violation. 

75 8/5 

2022-185 Ruby 
Sargento 

1-Aug 8/15 
I am requesting a list of all residential rental 
properties in the city of RHOME that were 
registered any time between July 1, 2022 and 
July 31, 2022. I only need the property 
addresses. I do not want any other information 
regarding the rental properties 

20 8/5 

2022-186 Jonna 
Amos  

4-Aug 8/18 I am sending this email to request for any and 
all records regarding the building of the home 
at 1112 Mount Ln Rhome Tx. I believe the land 
was sold in late 2014 and house was built 
sometime in 2016.  So the coverage of this 
request could be in that two year 
timeframe.  Please include all builder’s 
information, drainage system for building the 
home, any emails, phone records, plot 
descriptions, easements, and inspections done 
by or on behalf of the City of Rhome. Who was 
the inspector that signed off on the property? 
If it was not a Rhome employee what was the 
company and who was the inspector.  I will 
need the Name of the company, and the phone 
numbers associated with the Inspection 
company as well.   I would also like to know, 
who by NAME were on the City Council and the 
Mayor (or acting Mayor- Or Mayor- Pro-Tem)  
from 2014 to the end of 2016.   

180 8/17 



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 5 of 15 

2022-187 Cara Hill 5-Aug 8/19 Under the Texas Public Information Act, I'd 
like to request an electronic listing(s) of all 
PAID employees/staff/elected and 
appointed officials of the city of Rhome, 
Texas with salary information for the time 
period 1/1/2020 – 12/31/2020.  Specifically, 
I’m seeking a spreadsheet, database or 
delimited text file(s) (.txt, .csv or .xls(x)) or 
.pdf in electronic format — not paper 
records — with the following fields for each 
employee/staff member/official: Last 
Name, First Name, Title/position, Race, 
Gender, City employed by, Full-
time/Part-time status, Hire Date, and 
Gross Annual Salary. (If you can't 
produce all these fields, please let me know 
so we can discuss narrowing the scope of 
our request).  *** If you have INCODE 
software, the “Employee List” report 
provides a current listing of employees with 
all data fields except, race, gender and 
FT/PT status – that will be perfectly 
acceptable or the “PY Transparency File 
Listing which allows you to pull by specific 
Date Range and also gives all but race, 
gender and FT/PT status. *** In addition, 
please include any field/code definitions 
that may be needed to interpret the data, 
as well as a layout document. We request 
the data be provided via email to 
Cara@Shadowsoft.com or CD 

60 8/22 

2022-188 James 
Hunt 

5-Aug 8/19 
City administrator original contract  

30 8/22 

2022-189 James 
Hunt 

5-Aug 8/19 
City administrator revised contract  

30 8/22 

2022-190 James 
Hunt 

5-Aug 8/19 Any other information about changes made 
from original to final contract. 

30 8/22 

2022-191 Shirley 
Mize 

5-Aug 8/19 Cynthia Northrop, City Administrator contract - 
copy of contract of release of 08/04/2022 
$25,000 

30 8/22 

2022-192 Shirley 
Mize 

5-Aug 8/19 Cynthia Northrop, City Administrator contract - 
copy of contract of severance pay of 
08/04/2022 $100,000 

30 8/22 



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 6 of 15 

2022-193 Shirley 
Mize 

5-Aug 8/19 Cynthia Northrop, City Administrator contract - 
copy of contract of retainer consulting fee 
$50.00 Hour of August 4, 2022 term from 
August 5, 2022 to February 28, 2023 

30 8/22 

2022-194 Shirley 
Mize 

5-Aug 8/19 Eric Debus, Interim City Administrator contract 
- copy of contract of interim position of 
$105,600 

30 8/22 

2022-195 Shirley 
Mize 

5-Aug 8/19 Request verification that Eric Debus gets both 
(Police Chief & Interim City Administrator) 
salaries and city will still provided a vehicle to 
Eric Debus to resident location and back City of 
Rhome location 

15 8/22 

2022-196 Shirley 
Mize 

5-Aug 8/19 Request a copy of all City of Rhome exiting 
employee's "exiting reviews" for the past two 
years 

30 8/22 

2022-197 Shirley 
Mize 

5-Aug 8/19 Request verification of who will be the Police 
Chief Interim as of 08/05/2022 

15 8/22 

2022-198 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19 
Please provide the following information.  
Rather than redo the whole request you may 
choose to annotate the dates as provided. The 
request is for the former Administrator dates: 
Last date of employment 

30 8/22 

2022-199 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19 
     Date name removed from all bank accounts 

15 8/22 

2022-200 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19 Date all passwords deleted and access to City 
computers terminated and staff able to access. 

15 8/22 

2022-201 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19 
     Date Laptop turned in 

15 8/22 

2022-202 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19      Date city phone turned in 15 8/22 

2022-203 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19      Date credit card turned in and name 
removed  

15 8/22 

2022-204 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19      Date access to all city buildings stopped and 
keys turned in. 

15 8/22 

2022-205 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19      Date all insurance provided by City 
terminated 

30 8/22 

2022-206 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19      Date access to TOASE for City of Rhome 
terminated for consultant. 

15 8/22 

2022-207 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19      Amount per hour charged for use of City 
Bldgs or equipment 

15 8/22 

2022-208 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19      Date staff informed on how to retrieve 
Cloud info. 

15 8/22 



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 7 of 15 

2022-209 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19      Date all emails archived and staff advised 
how to retrieve 

15 8/22 

2022-210 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19      Date Rhome Web Page and Facebook access 
terminated and date staff able to access. 

15 8/22 

2022-211 JoAnn 
Wilson 

7-Aug 8/19     Date checks and balances in place to insure 
proper charges for consultant. 

15 8/22 

2022-212 Ashley 
Majors  

8-Aug 8/22 
Can I have any contracts for Cynthia, please?  

30 8/22 

2022-213 Sam 
Eason 

8-Aug 8/22 All recordings between the current mayor and 
any Rhome staff from May 18, 2022 to August 
6, 2022 

60 8/22 

2022-214 Sam 
Eason 

8-Aug 8/22 May I have the new contract between Cynthia 
Northrop and the City of Rhome discussed in 
the August 4, 2022 special council meeting 

60 8/22 

2022-215 Ashley 
Majors  

8-Aug 8/22 The number of interviews Cynthia has done for the 
PW Director position.  

30 8/22 

2022-216 Ashley 
Majors  

8-Aug 8/22 All results of interviews and written documentation 
for the PW Director position. 

30 8/22 

2022-217 Ashley 
Majors  

8-Aug 8/22 
Copies of applications for the PW Director position 

30 8/22 

2022-218 Ashley 
Majors  

8-Aug 8/22 
Was our current employees offered the position?  

30 8/22 

2022-219 Amy 
Neal 

8-Aug 8/22 Under the Texas Public Information Act.§6252-17a 
et seq., I am requesting the separation agreement 
between the city and Cynthia Northrop, the 
consultant contract, and Chief Eric Debus’ hiring 
contact.  

60 8/22 

2022-220 Ashley 
Majors  

8-Aug 8/22 
Is Municipal Court a Department Head?  

15 8/22 

2022-221 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 Please provide resignation letters for Cynthia 
Northrop 

    

2022-222 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 Please provide resignation letters for Chief 
Love 

    

2022-223 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 Please provide resignation letters for Chief 
Fitch 

    

2022-224 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 Please provide resignation letters for Shannon 
Montgomery 

    

2022-225 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 Please provide resignation letters for Shawn 
Densmore 

    

2022-226 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 
Names of all consultants 

    

2022-227 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 
Names of all retainer individuals  

    



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 8 of 15 

2022-228 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 
name of all contractors 

    

2022-229 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 
name of all part time workers 

    

2022-230 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 name of all stipend (fire Department)paid out 
by individuals for this FY 

    

2022-231 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

10-Aug 8/24 
Copies of each contract 

    

2022-232 Deborah 
BeCraft 

10-Aug 8/24 Also please include the month of May 2022 in 
the request for the public works credit card 
statement and bank statements. 

    

2022-233 Deborah 
BeCraft 

10-Aug 8/24 Receipts or other documents showing how 
the current mayor, previous mayor and 
previous council woman cost the city $500,000 
that Councilman McCabe referenced in the Aug 
4, 2022 special meeting. (it was also in the 
newspaper) and receipts on how this money 
was spent. 

    

2022-234 Deborah 
BeCraft 

10-Aug 8/24 A copy of the bank statements for Public 
works for June and July 2022 

    

2022-235 Deborah 
BeCraft 

10-Aug 8/24 A copy of the credit card statements for 
Public works for 2022 and a list of who has 
access to use. 

    

2022-236 Deborah 
BeCraft 

10-Aug 8/24 A copy of the credit card statements for city 
hall for May, June, July 2022 and who is 
authorized to use 

    

2022-237 Deborah 
BeCraft 

10-Aug 8/24 A copy of the credit card statements for the 
Fire Dept and who has access to use for 2022 

    

2022-238 Deborah 
BeCraft 

10-Aug 8/24 A copy of the bank statements for all fire 
department accounts for 2022 

    

2022-239 Deborah 
BeCraft 

10-Aug 8/24 A list of every debt, loan and bond the city 
has along with the receipts for payments for 
2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021 and 
2022.  This does not include monthly utility 
bills, payroll, retirement, insurance or other 
monthly fees or bills.  Just include ever loan, no 
matter the type and the payments for those 
loans for the years listed. 

    



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 9 of 15 

2022-240 JoAnn 
Wilson 

11-Aug 8/25 During the August 4, 2022 Rhome Council 
Meeting three prepared statements were read:  
– two by Josh McCabe the other one by 
Cynthia Northop.  Please provide a copy of 
each speech.   

    

2022-241 JoAnn 
Wilson 

11-Aug 8/25 Additionally please include facts and figures on 
how the $500,000 cost that McCabe claimed 
was calculated and by whom.  

    

2022-242 JoAnn 
Wilson 

11-Aug 8/25 
They also want to make the Mayor Pro Tem 
have the same powers as the mayor.  Please 
provide legal reference to support this.  The 
statue reads “when the mayor is unavailable” 
this is already state law. 

    

2022-243 Deborah 
BeCraft 

11-Aug 8/25 Time the Mayor Pro-Tem, Josh McCabe 
signed the contracts for Cynthia Northrop and 
Eric Debus on Aug 4, 2022.  A copy of the 
notary log should have this, please redact any 
personal info such as drivers lic., birthdate, 
phone and address.   

    

2022-244 Amy 
Neal 

15-Aug 8/29 Can you please include Cynthia Northrop’s original 
contract as apart of the open records request as 
well?  

60 8/22 

2022-245 Ashley 
Majors  

15-Aug 8/29 I would like to request resignation letters and 
exiting interviews for all employees for the past 
two years.   

    

2022-246 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 
In a previous meeting the former Administrator 
mentioned that she was in negotiation with an 
applicant for Public Works Director.  At a later 
council meeting a council woman was heard to say 
that there are no applicants.  It appears to be not 
listed on TML nor is the Public Works Worker. Also, 
the Administrator or Fire Chief vacancies are not on 
TML.   Please provide status of all and copy of the 
advertisement(s) to include local media and 
Plumbers Union etc. 

    

2022-247 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 City of Rhome stationary shows Michelle DiCredico 
as Fire Chief and not as interim chief.  Please 
provide a copy of her contract as Fire Chief to 
include information relative to compensation for 
this appointment.  Also include the date this was 
voted on by the Council. 

    



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 10 of 15 

2022-248 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 Please provide copies of all correspondence to the 
City of Breckenridge TX  for the past two months 
from the council, department heads (including 
interim) and City of Rhome relative to Cynthia 
Northrop. 

    

2022-249 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 Please provide copies of all emails/texts memos, 
letters, written communication exchange from April 
2022 to present between Cynthia Northrop and 
:Public Works Director(Former) 

200   

2022-250 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 Please provide copies of all emails/texts memos, 
letters, written communication exchange from April 
2022 to present between Cynthia Northrop and :      
Assistant Fire Chief 

    

2022-251 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 Please provide copies of all emails/texts memos, 
letters, written communication exchange from April 
2022 to present between Cynthia Northrop and :     
Fire Chief (to include interim) 

    

2022-252 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 Please provide copies of all emails/texts memos, 
letters, written communication exchange from April 
2022 to present between Cynthia Northrop and :   
Police Chief   

    

2022-253 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 Please provide copies of all emails/texts memos, 
letters, written communication exchange from April 
2022 to present between Cynthia Northrop and : 
Interim City Administrator 

    

2022-254 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 Please provide copies of all emails/texts memos, 
letters, written communication exchange from April 
2022 to present between Cynthia Northrop and : 
Josh McCabe 

    

2022-255 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 Please provide copies of all emails/texts memos, 
letters, written communication exchange from April 
2022 to present between Cynthia Northrop and :      
Elaine Priest 

    

2022-256 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 Please provide copies of all emails/texts memos, 
letters, written communication exchange from April 
2022 to present between Cynthia Northrop and :     
Michelle Tye 

    

2022-257 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 
Please provide copies of all emails/texts memos, 
letters, written communication exchange from April 
2022 to present between Cynthia Northrop and :      
Office Staff relative to City Business 

    



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 11 of 15 

2022-258 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

16-Aug 8/30 Please provide copies of all emails/texts memos, 
letters, written communication exchange from April 
2022 to present between Cynthia Northrop and :      
City Attorney  

    

2022-259 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for:      
Cynthia Northrop 

    

2022-260 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: Jo 
Ann Wilson 

    

2022-261 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: 
Ashley Majors 

    

2022-262 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: Sam 
Eason 

    



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 12 of 15 

2022-263 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: Josh 
McCabe 

    

2022-264 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: 
Michelle Tye 

    

2022-265 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: 
Elaine Priest 

    

2022-266 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: 
Shannon Montgomery 

    

2022-267 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: 
Shania Odom 

    



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 13 of 15 

2022-268 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: 
Michelle DiCredico 

    

2022-269 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: 
Darrell Fitch 

    

2022-270 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: 
Shawn Densmore 

    

2022-271 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

18-Aug 9/1 
Please provide copies of all invoices from TOASE for 
the period from September 2020 until present and 
not redacted.  Also any emails, correspondence  or 
texts as well as phone calls between Carvan Adkins 
with Administrator and staff and council for this 
same period.  Again, please do not redact any 
information.  This information is requested for: Eric 
Debus 

    

2022-272 Shirley 
Mize 

22-Aug 9/6 
exiting Employee reviews : Brody Brown  

    

2022-273 Shirley 
Mize 

22-Aug 9/6 
Robert Smith 

20   

2022-274 Shirley 
Mize 

22-Aug 9/6 
Gary Fitzgerald  

    

2022-275 Shirley 
Mize 

22-Aug 9/6 
Lance Petty 

    

2022-276 Shirley 
Mize 

22-Aug 9/6 
Jesse Domingos 

    



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 14 of 15 

2022-277 Shirley 
Mize 

22-Aug 9/6 
Bill Obsorn 

20   

2022-278 Shirley 
Mize 

22-Aug 9/6 
Shannon Montgomery  

20   

2022-279 Shirley 
Mize 

22-Aug 9/6 
Cynthia Northrop  

20   

2022-280 Shirley 
Mize 

22-Aug 9/6 
Gregory Prodia  

    

2022-281 Lisa Ann 
Wilson 

24-Aug 9/7 

Please forward correspondence, any 
communication to include letters,  email, text or 
phone calls between Cynthia Northrop, Shawn 
Desmore, Darrel Fitch, Michelle Pittman (DiCredico) 
, Eric Debus and Brody Brown for the period 
February 2020 through July 2022.  If any displinary 
action also include that. 

    

2022-282 Ashley 
Majors  

26-Aug 9/9 Can I have an open record request on the meeting 
that the city council addressed time clocks for city 
employees. *the agenda, minutes, and any 
information pertaining to having time clocks in the 
City  of Rhome.  

60 8/31 

2022-283 Ashley 
Majors  

26-Aug 9/9 Can I have any and all open records requested, 
processed and emailed on Ashley Majors in The City 
of Rhome. *by citizens, council member and 
employees. 

    

2022-284 Janine 
Rugas  

25-Aug 9/8 Can you please provide us with a report of all 
building permits processed by your department 
since July 2, 2022? Permit Number, 
Applied/Issued Dates, Work Address, Permit 
Type, Permit Status, Description of the work 
being done, Contractor and Architect Details, 
Job Valuations 

15   

2022-285 Ruby 
Sargento 

31-Aug 9/15 
I am requesting a list of all residential properties in 
the city of RHOME that have had Fire Damage time 
between  August 1, 2022 and August 31, 2022. I 
only need the property addresses. I do not want 
any other information regarding the fire damage.  

15   



Administration by the Numbers – August 2022  Page 15 of 15 

2022-286 Ruby 
Sargento 

31-Aug 9/15 
I am requesting a list of all residential properties in 
the city of RHOME Grass/Weed code violations any 
time between  August 1, 2022 and August 31, 2022. 
Kindly make sure that the response list will only 
include High or Tall Grass/Weed Code Violations. I 
only need the property addresses. I do not want 
any other information regarding the code violation. 

15   

2022-287 Ruby 
Sargento 

31-Aug 9/15 
I am requesting a list of all residential rental 
properties in the city of RHOME that were 
registered any time between August 1, 2022 and 
August 31, 20222. I only need the property 
addresses. I do not want any other information 
regarding the rental properties.  

5   

 
  





Wood given life sentence for shooting officer
-Wise County Messenger headline-

As you are all aware by now, Royce Wood was sentenced to life 
in prison for shooting Sergeant Rex Richie last year. Almost every 
Rhome Police Officer was on hand for the reading of the 
sentence and were all pleased with the outcome. Justice has 
been served and we are all glad that Sergeant Richie is back to 
work and just as dedicated to the citizens of Rhome as ever.

Rhome Officers on the steps of the Wise County Courthouse



In August, your Rhome Police Department welcomed Officer Juan 
Munoz to the family. Officer Munoz comes to us from Dilley PD south 
of San Antonio where his last position was as a Corporal. Officer 
Munoz has over 12 years of experience. We are proud to have him!



Officer Grant completed the Large Truck 
and Bus Traffic Enforcement training course. 
The goal of the course is to arm officers with 
the knowledge needed to effectively 
enforce traffic laws on large vehicles as well 
as teach tactics to ensure officer and 
offender safety.

Officer Hachtel continued his journey to his 
Intermediate Certificate by completing the 
Intermediate Use of Force training course.

Officer Lord attended the Robbery 
Investigators of Texas Conference. Which, as 
the name suggests, is made up of seminars 
from various fields related to property crime 
investigation.



0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

TOTAL ARRESTS NARCOTIC ARRESTS DWI ARRESTS USE OF FORCE REPORTED 
CRIMES/VICTIMS

REPORTED 
CRASHES

16

11

0 0

5

9

15

9

1 0

5

15

Monthly Activity

Aug-21 Aug-22

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

AUG-21 AUG-22

155 197

Calls For Service



0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

AUG-21 AUG-22

44

218

151 162
195

380

Citations

Traffic Citations Traffic Warnings Total Traffic Stops

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

AUG-21

AUG-22

32

285

Neighborhood Patrols

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

AUG-21

AUG-22

697

3080

Security Checks



Methamphetamines 15.3 Grams

Pills 2.74 Grams



The Rhome Police Department is committed to constantly improving how 
we do business to provide the best level of law enforcement customer 
service to the citizens of Rhome.

• We are beginning the process of sorting, cataloguing, and preparing for 
auction the old and outdated equipment. We will have updates 
throughout.

• We are continuing to identify areas of improvement within the 
department and are implementing new policies and procedures to those 
ends.

I am always available if you have any further questions.

Eric Debus

Chief of Police

Rhome Police Department



 
 Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817-636-2462  

www.cityofrhome.com|permits@cityofrhome.com 

 
 

Building and Development  
                    August  2022                            FY 2021-2022 
Permits Issued: 24 196 
Building Permit 6 41 
Certificate of 
Occupancy  

2 4 

Electrical Permit: 6 26 
Plumbing Permit:  1 11 
Lights on 
Inspection 

  

Mechanical   4 
Moving Structure  3 61 
Irrigation Permit    
Demolition   4 
Pelim/Final Plat  3 5 
Right of Way 1 2 
Concrete  1 
Solicitor  1 
Fire Alarm   
Fire Sprinkler   
Specific Use 1 1 
Health Permit   20 
Zoning Change    
Liquid Waste   
Backflow   
Sign 1 3 
Event    
Type: Address: Assoc. Permits: 
Plumbing 1106 Mount Lane  
Sign 170 BC Rhome  
Right of Way FM 3433  
Moving Structure 6550 E Hwy 114 (3)  
Building  1103 Daytona  
 203 Cheyenne Trail North  
 361 Old Mill Road  
 300 Chisholm Creek Pkwy  
 101 St James  
 225 W. Second  



 
 Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  

Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 
Telephone:  817-636-2462  

www.cityofrhome.com|permits@cityofrhome.com 

 
 

Electrical 1103 Daytona Drive  
 203 Cheyenne Trail  
 1106 MOUNT  
 361 Old Mill   
 101 St. James  
 225 W. Second  
Specific Use 311 Old Mill Road  
Certificate of 
Occupancy 

101 North Hwy 287 
609 FM 3433 

 

Prelim/Final Plat Property ID: 747136 
property id: 747136 
Lot 1 Block A 
 

 

   
   
   
   
   

 



 

Code Enforcement Monthly Report 

Rhome Police – August 2022 

 

Violations reported to Code Enforcement via email – 1 

 

Violations reported to Code Enforcement via phone – 1 

 

New violations cases opened –  

 Holly Pkwy/Main – 8/30 High grass and weeds 
NW entrance By Well – 8/30 High grass and weeds 
NE entrance By Well – 8/30 High grass and weeds 
1352 Speedway Dr – 8/30 High grass and weeds 
1358 Speedway Dr – 8/30 High grass and weeds 
1121 Daytona Dr – 8/30 High grass and weeds 
216 Troxell Blvd – 8/24 High grass and weeds 
217 Kings Way Dr – 8/24 High grass and weeds 
133 Kings Way Dr – 8/24 High grass and weeds 
137 Kings Way Dr – 8/24 High grass and weeds 
417 Stirling Rd – 8/24 High grass and weeds 
416 Stirling Rd – 8/24 High grass and weeds 
620 Troxell Blvd – 8/15 High grass and weeds 
120 W. Morris St – 8/15 Boat parked in front yard 
1108 Mourning Dove St – 8/11 Junked vehicles parked in grass, RV in grass 
720 Stirling Rd – 8/5 High grass and weeds 
101 Kings Way Dr – 8/1 High grass and weeds 
108 Crown Dr – 8/1 High grass and weeds 

 

Violations closed due to compliance – 4 

 101 Kings Way Dr – mowed grass w/in 10 days of notice 
 720 Stirling Rd – mowed grass w/in 10 days of notice 
 120 W. Morris – moved boat w/in 7 days of notice 
 108 Crown Dr – mowed grass w/in 10 days of notice 
 
  



City ordinance calls responded to – 3 

 

Estimated labor hours spent on code enforcement for month – 31 hours 



 

 

COURT ACTIVITY APR 2022 MAY 2022 JUNE 2022 JULY 2022 AUG 2022 SEPT 2022 

Monthly Violation Activity 

Violations issued: 198 153 232 232 225  

Average speed over posted limit: 17.16 20.25 15.88 15.88 18.45  

Fines/Fees/Costs Levied (for issued violations): $55,447.00 $46,361.00 $63,881.00 $63,881.00 $66,089.00  

Citations closed: 170 180 142 142 120  

Citations dismissed (best interest/compliance) 36 52 36 36 49  

Court Fines/Fees/Costs Revenue 

Total Court Revenue: $38,484.48 $44,905.42 $38,670.91 $32,031.46 $30,922.43  

Court Security Fund Revenue: $635.71 $710.95 $641.94 $536.72 $527.90  

Court Technology Fund Revenue: $540.90 $607.66 $550.33 $469.86 $463.97  

RHOME MUNICIPAL COURT 



 

2 

COURT ACTIVITY APR 2022 MAY 2022 JUNE 2022 JULY 2022 AUG 2022 SEPT 2022 

Private Collections Activity 

Total # of violations paid: 33 45 36 34 31  

Total amount collected: $11,611.60 $13,914.32 $11,551.19 $11,337.90 $9,748.37  

Less 30% owed to Private Collections (commission) $2,680.12 $3,211.00 $2,664.28 $2,616.44 $2,247.94  

Monthly Court Expenditures 

Contract Labor (Presiding Judge) $900.00 $900.00 $900.00 $900.00 $900.00  

Legal Fees (State’s Attorney/Prosecutor) $1,215.00 $600.00 $1,099.50 $1,307.50 
Pending 
invoice  

DART Courier Services (transport files to prosec & judge) $87.92 $131.88 $200.30 $88.72 $105.69  

GHS – Private Collections Company (30% fee of total 
collected) $2,680.12 $3,211.00 $2,664.28 $2,616.44 $2,247.94  

 



 

1 | P a g e  

 

RHOME FIRE RESCUE  
Duty    Honor    Compassion    Service 
261 N. School Road - P.O. Box 228 - Rhome, Texas 76078  

817-636-2001                    station17@rhomefirerescue.com 

August 2022 – Council Fire Report  

Monthly Calls for Service (Monthly Average YTD: In 2022 – 74 calls per mo.; In 2021 – 70 calls per mo.)   

 Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL 

2022 80 70 81 65 60 74 89 71     590 

2021 81 78 68 67 69 58 71 59 77 72 61 78 839 

 

Calls for Service by type (August EMS – 39%; August Fire – 61%; YTD EMS – 42%; YTD Fire – 58%) 

 
EMS MVA 

Structure 

Fires 

Grass 

Fires 

Vehicle 

Fires 

Fire 

Invest. 

Fire 

Alarms 

Gas 

Leak 

Road 

Hazard 

Lift 

Assist 
Other 

Aug 2022 28 9 5 17 1 4 1 0 0 5 1 

Year-To-Date 248 92 42 84 10 35 3 3 7 27 39 

 

Call Locations (August City – 34%; August County – 66%; YTD City – 42%; YTD County – 58% 

 
City  County 

Auto/Mutual Aid 

Given 

Auto/Mutual Aid 

Received 

Cancelled Weather Watch 

Aug 2022 24 47 19 6 0 0 

Year-To-Date 246 344 104 43 13 1 

Numbers above are approximate since the official numbers have not been finalized 

Membership 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Current Members – 20 

# Area 

5 City 

9 In District 

11 Out of District 

1 Probationary 

5 Associates 

EMS Certification - 11 

7 EMT Basic  

5 Paramedics 



 

 

Command Staff 

 

• Working on the approved apparatus replacement plan from the city council meeting on July 25th  

to move forward on replacement of the two aging brush trucks utilizing funds from RVR and the 

FD savings account.  

• Secured a Texas Forestry Emergency Grant for Apparatus repairs to B17. Waiting on 100% 

reimbursement for $14,960.10. 

• Received reimbursement funds for Additional Funding through County Program set up for Fire 

Departments by meeting 100% of County mutual aid agreement basic requirements as well as 

advanced certifications. 

• Final stages of 22-23 FY budget process. 

• Work to finalize the Annual Report for 2021. 

• Command Staff – 349 manhours excluding time on emergency calls  

 

Emergency Management 

• Planning/Preparation – Coordinating with local fire chiefs on strategic plans for mitigating large 

incidents 

• On August 3, 2022 a motor vehicle crashed into a power pole in front of a residential structure 

and sparked an 80-acre grass fire. Videos were circulated on social media of the incident. Crews 

from multiple agencies and counties were called to the Rhome fire district to assist including the 

Texas Forestry Service, Wise County Emergency Management, Wise County EMS, multiple law 

enforcement agencies and fire agencies from four counties. In total approximately 50 fire units 

were on scene including Rhome, Boyd, Newark, Decatur, East Wise, Paradise, Justin, Haslet, 

Eagle Mountain, Parker County, Saginaw and several others . Evacuations of some residentials 

home were conducted as a precautionary measure. Crews remained on scene overnight to 

monitor the area. This was the largest fire that has happened in the city limits of Rhome in more 

than 10 years.  

 

Events 

o None in August 

o October, November and December will have many events for the fire department. 

Apparatus 

• Brush 17 -   Waiting on 100% grant reimbursement from Texas Forestry Declared Disaster Grant 

to cover May repairs to pump motor. The cost of repairs was just under $15,000. 

• Engine 317 – On the August 3rd grass fire, Engine 317 developed a tank to pump leak that put 

the engine out of service for 24 hours. The cost for the emergency repair was approximately 

$1,000. 



 

3 | P a g e  

 

RHOME FIRE RESCUE  
Duty    Honor    Compassion    Service 
261 N. School Road - P.O. Box 228 - Rhome, Texas 76078  

817-636-2001                    station17@rhomefirerescue.com 

• Engine 317 – While responding to a mutual aid call in East Wise, Engine 317’s left rear tire ran 

over a screw which caused a leak in the tire. Typically, the cost to replace one tire is around 

$1,000.  However, Love’s was able to repair the leak at no charge to the City. 

Equipment 

• Nothing to report. 

Station 

•  “First Arriving” software ordered in May to be placed on a TV monitor in apparatus bay 

between responding vehicles to notify and map out location when a call comes in. Along with 

the ability to see who is coming to the station. Can be used as a weather and communication 

hub as well. Initial set up cost and yearly subscription. Implementation and training by end of 

October. 

Training & Professional Development 

• 2 Members have passed the National Registry Testing and are now registered with DSHS as 

EMT-B. These members have been approved by the Department’s Medical Director, Dr. Kevin 

Senser as our newest EMT-B members on the department. 

• 4 more members are currently testing with the National Registry in order to be certified as EMT-

B members. 

• 2 Members completed ICS 400 through TEEX. ICS 400 is a course that teaches how to manage 

emergency incidents especially incidents involving multiple agencies. 

 

Prevention/Community Risk Reduction 

 

Community Risk Reduction  

• Community Event (Not FD Event(s)) – none in August 

• FD Sponsored Community Event(s) – none in August 

• Fire Safety Education Event(s) – none in August 

• Regular Testing 
o AEDs at City Facilities – scheduled for September 
o Storm Sirens – August testing rescheduled due to grass fire during testing time; silent 

testing is utilized on alternative dates in the event of emergency incidents 

 

 

 



Prevention 

 

• Administrative – Coordinate with City Staff on submitted Plans 

• Fire Inspections – none in August 

• Fire Pre-Plan Business – none in August 

 
Future Projects 

• Inside personal lockers for members included in FY 2022-2023 budget requests – pending 

council approval.  

• Apparatus Replacement Program – Engine 217, Engine 317 and Squad 17 are coming due for 

replacement and will need to be in the design phases soon according to frontline/reserve 

service life for units. 

• Motion-stop sensors for garage doors to improve safe vehicle operations in and out along with 

the main benefit of safety of members and visitors entering and exiting the building.  

• Facilities Upgrade – Coed updates as prioritized by city council  

 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Michelle Di Credico 

Acting Fire Chief/EMC 

Rhome Fire Rescue 



 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817-636-2462 | Metro: 817-638-2758 
www.cityofrhome.com cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com  

 

AGENDA ITEM D 
 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:cityadministrator@


 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817-636-2462 | Metro: 817-638-2758 
www.cityofrhome.com cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com  

 

AGENDA ITEM E 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:cityadministrator@


 

Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:   
 
Department:  City Administration Contact:  Eric Debus, Interim City Admin. 
 
Agenda Item: E.  Discussion and any necessary action regarding 2-year lease for City Hall. 

Type of Item:  Ordinance  Resolution X Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat  Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background: 

     The lease for city hall expires 11/09/2022.  A two year lease has been agreed upon for a total of 
$1,224.03/month or $32,016.72/two years.  This prevents a 10% increase that occurs with a one year 
lease. 
 

Funding Expected:  Revenue X Expenditure  N/A 

Budgeted Item: X Yes  No  N/A 

GL Account: 10-60020-10 Amount: $32,016.72  

Legal Review Required:  Yes  No  Date Completed:  

Engineering Review:  FD Review:  PD Review:  PW Review:   
 

Supporting Documents Attached: 

x 
 

Recommendation: 

     Staff recommends authorizing the interim city administrator to sign a two year lease for city hall. 
 

 



































 

Physical Address:  501 South Main Street  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 228   

Rhome, Texas 76078 

Telephone:  817-636-2462 | Metro: 817-638-2758 
www.cityofrhome.com cityadministrator@cityofrhome.com  

 

AGENDA ITEM F 

http://www.cityofrhome.com/
mailto:cityadministrator@


 

Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:  September 22, 2022 
 
Department:  Police Contact:  Chief Eric Debus 
 
Agenda Item: F.  Discussion and any necessary action regarding Police Department General 

Orders active shooter policy approval, and ballistic shield grant approval for 
Police Department. 

Type of Item:  Ordinance  Resolution X Contract/Agreement  Public Hearing 

  Plat  Discussion & Direction  Other 
 

Summary-Background: 

     The Police Department has filed a grant request for ballistic shields to be used during active shooter 
events.  This is a fully funded grant but does require reimbursement after purchase.  It also requires 
approval of our active shooter policy. 
 

Funding Expected:  Revenue  Expenditure X N/A 

Budgeted Item:  Yes  No X N/A 

GL Account: 10-60430-50 Amount: $18,229.43  

Legal Review Required:  Yes X No  Date Completed:  

Engineering Review:  FD Review:  PD Review:  PW Review:   
 

Supporting Documents Attached: 

x 
 

Recommendation: 

     Staff recommends the council authorize Chief Eric Debus to execute grant documents for ballistic 
shields and approves the policy drafted regarding active shooter response. 
 

 



Rhome Police Department 
 
401.42 ACTIVE SHOOTER  

 
A. It is the policy of this department to protect life by any legal means possible. Officers 

responding to an active shooter incident shall accomplish this goal by immediately 
using any legal means at their disposal to make contact with the active shooter and stop 
him. This may include arrest, containment, or use of deadly force. 
 

1. The philosophy driving this policy recognizes that the active shooter must be 
stopped before he can destroy any more innocent lives. This shall be the duty 
and responsibility of the initial responding officers, and they shall use all legal 
means to accomplish it. The prioritization of activities, in their order of 
importance is: 

 
a. Stop the active shooter 
b. Rescue the victims 
c. Provide medical assistance 
d. Preserve the crime scene. 

 
2. While it is important to provide medical treatment to the wounded, it is our 

duty as law enforcement officers to first protect all innocent life by stopping 
the actions of the active shooter. 

 
3. Definition - Active Shooter. One or more subjects who participate in a random 

or systematic shooting spree, demonstrating their intent to continuously harm 
others. Their overriding object appears to be that of mass murder, rather than 
other criminal conduct, such as robbery, hostage taking, etc. 

 
 

a. For purposes of this policy, the term "active shooter" will also include 
anyone who uses any deadly weapon (knife, club, vehicle, explosives, 
etc.) to systematically or randomly inflict death or great bodily harm 
on people. 

 
4. Procedure 

 
a. All enforcement personnel who are not on an emergency call shall 

respond to the scene of an active shooter incident. 
b. Contact Team -The first responding officers, one officer or up to four, 

shall form a contact team and go in immediate pursuit of the active 
shooter. The focus is to make contact as soon as possible and stop the 
active shooter by arrest, containment, or use of deadly force. The team 
will be subject to 360-degree vulnerability and will not do a thorough 
clearing. They will continue on past victims or harmless distractions. 
The location of victims may be relayed to the rescue team. 



c. Rescue Team -The second set of 4 officers arriving on the scene will 
form a rescue team, which will locate and remove injured victims, and 
direct uninjured victims out of the building. Rescue team members 
should remember that uninjured victims may nonetheless be in shock, 
or paralyzed with fear, and not respond to regular verbal commands. 
Rescue team members are to remain constantly vigilant as the rapidly 
changing dynamics of the incident may put them in contact with the 
suspect and they will be subject to 360-degree vulnerability. 

d. Officers should make entry at a location other than the main entrance, 
if possible, as this is the place where a suspect might logically set up 
barricades, explosives, or an ambush.  

e. All personnel are to restrict use of the radio communication to 
emergency traffic only. 

f. Incident Command - The first command officer on the scene, who is 
not part of a contact or rescue team, will be the incident commander, 
and will establish a command post, and initiate incident command 
operations. 

 



City of Rhome Resolution 

2022-15 

 

WHEREAS, The Rhome City Council finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Rhome, Texas that the 
Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program be operated for the 2022/2023 years; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Rhome City Council agrees to provide applicable matching funds for the said project as 
required by the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office Criminal Justice Division grant application; 
and 

 

WHEREAS, The Rhome City Council agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the 
Governor funds, The Rhome City Council assures that the funds will be returned to the Office of the 
Governor in full. 

 

WHEREAS, The Rhome City Council designates Chief of Police Eric Debus as the grantee’s authorized 
official.  The authorized official is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the 
grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that The Rhome City Council approves submission of the grant 
application for the Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program, FY2023, to the Office of the Governor. 

 

Signed by: 

 

Passed and Approved this 22 of September 2022 

 

 

 

Grant Number: ___4666801_________________________ 


	City Council Agenda 9.22.2022
	Agenda Item A
	Council Minutes 08.25.2022
	Agenda Item B
	Council Minutes 09.08.2022
	Agenda Item C
	ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
	August 2022 Council Report
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8

	Building
	Code Enforcement
	Court Report August 2022
	Rhome Fire Rescue Aug 2022 Monthly Report
	Agenda Item D
	Agenda Item E
	Agenda Item C - City Hall Lease
	Copy of Lease 
	Agenda Item F
	Agenda Item D - Grant Ballistic Shields
	Agenda Item D - Active Shooter Response Policy
	Rhome Police Department
	401.42 ACTIVE SHOOTER

	Agenda Item - Grant Ballistic Shields Resolution

